
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-FIRST SESSION 

Official Records* 

UN llBRARYl 

NOV 1019761 

·UN/SA COLLECIJON. 

FIFTH COMMITTEE 
24th meeting 

held on 
FridS¥, 5 November 1976 

at 10.30 a.m. 
New York 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 24th MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. MUNTASSER (Libyan Arab Republic) 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 
Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 92: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1976-1977 (continued) 

Review of action taken on the recommendations of the Administrative Management 
Service (continued) 

Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution in 
document A/3l/L.ll concerning agenda item 52 

AGENDA ITEM 100: SCALE OF ASSESSMENTS FOR THE APPORTIONMENT OF THE EXPENSES 
OF THE UNITED NATIONS: REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON CONTRIBUTIONS (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 101: APPOINTMENTS TO FILL VACANCIES IN THE MEMBERSHIP OF SUBSIDIARY 
ORGANS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY (continued) 

(a) ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE AND BUDGETARY QUESTIONS (continued) 

*This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Ch1ef, 
Official Records Editing Section, room LX-2332. 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

76-90728 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.5/3l/SR.24 
9 November 1976 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

/ ... 



A/C.5/3l/SR.24 
English 
Page 2 

The meeting was called to order at 11.05~.~~ 

AGENDA ITEM 92: PROGRJIJ'1HED BUDGET FOR TH:':; BIENNIUM 1976-1977 (continue§:_) 

Revie1·r of action taken on the recommendations of the Administrative 11anagement 
Service (A/3l/8/Add.5: A/C.5/3l/6, A/C.5/3l/29) (~on~?~~~) 

l. The CHAIRMAN, referring to the point raised by the representative of Belgium 
(A/C.5/3l/SR.2l~·para. 57), suggested that agenda item 96 be divided into tw~ parts. 
The first part would concern reports of the Advisor;y Committee which had already 
been considered and upon which a decision could soon be taken. The second part 
would involve three reports by the Secretary.,General (A/31/75, A/31/75/ Add .l, 
A/3l/75/Add.2) and would also cover the question of the future of AHS. 

2. It was so decided, 

3. Mr. IYER_ (India) said that N~S was of great importance to the efficiency of the 
Secretariat, because in any large organization a continuous process of management 
review should be conducted by an independent body. \-lith regard to the 
implementation of the recommendations of AMS, for the reasons provided in 
paragraphs 65 and 66 of the Secretar;r General's report (A/C.5/31/6) and paragraph 3 
of the Advisory Committee's report (A/31/8/Add.5), he could not agree that an 
•:acceptable degree of success·· (A/C.5/3l/6, para. 64) had been achieved. The 
Advisory Committee had pointed to lack of action on the recommendations of _li.MS, as 
well as r~servaticns on the part of the offices involved (A/31/8/Add.5, para. 6), 
while the Secretary--General had pointed to inertia and lack of co-operation 
(A/C.5/3l/6, para. 65), as well as the absence of a management climate and lack of 
motivation in the Secretariat (A/C.5/3l/6, para. 67). A serious revieH of 
management structures and -vrorking methods was urgently required, and everything must 
be done to strengthen AMS and ensure that its recommendations would be implemented. 
M-IS must have the necessary independence and, in that connexion, he endorsed the 
relevant observations of ACABQ (A/3l/8/Add.5, para. 16). The existing system was 
ineffective, since A~1S could make recommendations only at the request of departments 
and since departments were not required to implement those recommendations. 
Accordingly, N~S should be authorized to identify and study management and personnel 
problems on a continuous basis, and its recommendations should be transmitted for 
approval to the Secretary-General, through the Under· -Secretary--General. Department 
heads should have the right to present their points of view, but the final decision 
should rest with the Secretary-General: in that connexion, he endorsed the position 
of ACABQ (A/31/8/Add.5, para. 15) . .AMS should be authorized to monitor the 
implementation of recommendations approved by the Secretary--General, to evaluate 
results and to report its findings to the Secretary--General. The Secretary-General 
should submit an annual report to .ACABQ on studies conducted by AMS, the 
recommendations made and the implementation of those recommendations. ACABQ should, 
in turn, report to the Fifth Committee, and should also take account of N1S 
recommendations when considering budget proposals. 

I ... 



A/C.5/31/SR.24 
:Cnglish 
Page 3 

./ 4. ( ) Mr. KIVANC Turkey said that the United Nations needed a special unit, 
composed of highly qualified specialists responsible to the Secretary-General, in 
order to deal with management improvement on a continuous basis. Such a unit was 
important to the planning and budgeting process. The role of ANS should therefore 
be evaluated properly, since the different tasks entrusted to it in the past 
showed that the Service had not been utilized in a co~ordinated manner. Part II and 
the annex of the Secretary-General 1 s report (A/C.5/31/6) showed that the 
implementation of AHS recommendations had not been adequately monitored. Although 
he did not want to challenge the Secretary-General's view that Han acceptable degree 
of success;) had been achieved, most of the benefits derived from the recommendations 
of .AlviS were intangible and could not be expressed in monetary terms. Hhile he 1vas 
pleased to learn that AMS had acquired detailed information on all Secretariat units 
and that department heads often consulted M~, further steps were necessary to 
create a satisfactory management climate. 

5. He had no objection at that stage to the proposed merger of AMS and the 
Internal Audit Service, but wanted to hear the comments of ACABQ. The Secretary~ 
General should play a leading role in supporting the proposed new unit and in 
accepting its recommendations, should ensure trc..t the unit's terms of reference 
were broadened and clearly defined, should guarantee the independent status of the 
unit, should make it clear that the ne1·r unit would act on his behalf and be 
responsible to him, and should take all necessary steps to ensure a suitable 
management climate. 

6. Mr. KRUMIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) saio that N1S had done much 
valuable work, but the Fifth Committee could not evaluate the results of that work 
or take a decision on the question because of the lack of information in the 
Secretary~,General' s report (A/C. 5/31/6). In general, the reports submitted by the 
Secretariat did not correspond to the needs of the General Assembly. 

7. A comparison of the recommendations made by AMS and the results achieved 
showed that the services provided by AHS were far from being fully utilized. 
Furthermore, only t1m A1··1S projects had been aimed at raising productivity, and 
those had concerned areas of secondary importance. The large departments, for 
example the Department of Conference Services,. had not been affected. In general, 
AMS should pay much more attention to raising productivity. 

8. The Secretariat often delayed the implementation of AMS recommendations or 
completely ignored them. Recommendations also tended to be implemented in form 
rather than in substance (A/31/8/Add.5, para. 3). Recommendations involving the 
allocation of additional resources vrere accepted, whereas recommendations vrhich 
pointed to the presence of unused resources were ie;nored. Such a situation 1-ras 
unacceptable, and measures should be taken to ensure the implementation of all 
rec,mmendations made by AJ'.1S, since there was no objective reason why those 
recommendations should not be implemented. Member States had a right to expect 
that resources be used'in the most economical and effective manner, and the 
Secretariat had a duty to ensure that such was the case. He supported the 
recommendations of ACABQ contained in paragraphs 16 and 18 of its report 
(A/31/8/Add.5). Discussion of the proposed merger of AMS and the Internal Audit 

I . .. 



A/C.5/31/SR.24 
English 
Page 4 

(~llr. Krumin, USSR) 

Service should be postponed, since the financial and administrative consequences of 
the proposal were not clear. 

9. Mr. STUAR'I' (United Kingdom) said that, in vievr of the decision to discuss the 
futureof AMS under agenda item 96, an evaluation of AHS under agenda item 92 could 
be only provisional. Hit~1 respect to the proposed merger of AHS and the Internal 
Audit Service, any decision should be postponed until the over-all revievr of 
administrative and budgetary co-ordination had been completed and until ACABQ had 
examined the merger in the context of the programme budget proposals for 1978--1979. 
Against that background, he agreed provisionally with the comments and 
recommendations of ACABQ (A/31/8/Add.5). It was important for the Secretary-General 
to strengthen the hand of both &1S and the Under-Secretary-General for Administration 
and Hangement. Hhile the Under-Secretary-General should seek to convince 
departments rather than dictate to them, the final decision concerning Al1S 
recommendations must lie ~ori th the Under-Secretary General. 

10. Mr. DAVIDSON_ (Under-Secretary-General for Administration and Management) said 
that he would respond to points made during the debate before addressing the 
central issue of how to enhance the role of &MS. 

11. \'Tith respect to comparisons betvreen expenditure on AMS and expenditure on JIU, 
it should be remembered that, whereas AMS was financed entirely by the regular 
budget, JIU expenses were defrayed by all the organizations in the United Nations 
system. Thus, in 1974, the total amount expended on AHS had been ~;644,000 and that 
on JIU had been i!>586 ,000. The biennial budget requirements of AHS as presented in 
the 1976~1977 programme budget had been approximately the same as those of JIU for 
the same period. 

12. As had been suggested in the debate, outside expertise vras inevitably required 
from time to time to supplement in specialized areas the expertise available 
within AMS. It was precisely because contracting outside consultants -vras costly 
that the Organization had decided to have an in-house team of management 
consultants and had established AMS. He woulcl like -to point out that, -vrhereas an 
amount of .:>61,000 had been spent on outside management consultants in 1973, the 
figure for 1974-1975 had been only ;~)17 ,000. The amount spent in 1976 so far 
totalled only ~3,610. 

13. It was true that the report in document A/C.5/31/6 indicated in many 
paragraphs the Secretary· -General 1 s avrareness that JlJ·IS vras not realizing its full 
potential. The report represented an honest attempt on the part of the 
Secretariat to assess objectively and fairly the accomplishments and short-comings 
of AMS in the period under revievr. 

14. The suggestion that AJJ!S 1-10uld do better to concentrate, on a smaller number of 
major studies left unansvrered the question hmr it would then respond to the many 
requests made by Secretariat departments anCl. offices for assistance in examining 
and solving certain management problems. 

I ... 



A/C.5/31/SR.24 
English 
Page 5 

(Mr. _:Q_~viC!_son) 

15. A certain amount of concern had understandably been expressed about the role 
of AMS since the beginning of 1973, when it had begun to assume management 
consultant functions within the Secretariat by providing advisory services. In 
particular, delegations had expressed their preoccupation over the fact that the 
recommendations of AMS were not receiving the attention they deserved. That 
preoccupation, as he had already indicated, was reflected throu~hout the 
Secretary-General's report. 

- 16. The central issue was how to mal-ce the work of AMS more effective and hovr to 
ensure that Secretariat departments and offices paid greater heed to AMS 
recommendations. First of all, it was important to ensure that the AMS team was 
composed of well-qualified experts, competent to pronounce authoritatively on 
needed management changes so that departments and offices 1vould view AMS with 
the proper degree of trust. At the same time, it had to be borne in mind that, 
although M~S reco~mendations were made in complete objectivity, and in most cases 
were sound and deserved to be implemented, even its judgement was not infallible 
and in some instances valid differences of opinion arose betvreen Al'lfS and the 
department concerned. The problem therefore, was how to reconcile those 
differences when each side could make a good case for its views. Since it was 
agreed that the full potential of AJ' .. 1S was not being realized, the question arose 
as to whether M1S should be converted from an advisory service into a type of 
inspection service, and whether it should be endowed with greater authority. The 
recommendations made by AI'1S vrere in many cases not acceptable to the departments 
and offices concerned, even after negotiation. 

' 17. One su9;gestion to ensure that those recommendations, at least the important 
ones , received the attention they deserved l·ras that the authority of AMS should 
be enhanced, not only by recruiting staff of the highest calibre but also by 
guaranteeing its independence and ensuring that it was not obliged to temper its 
recommendations. Departments might be required, within one month of receiving 
recommendations from Al'1S, to indicate in vrriting those which they were prepared to 
implement and those which they could not accept. Reports should be made at six
monthly intervals indicating the progress being made in implementation of the 
recommendations that had been accepted, either to AHS or to his mm office. Any 
important recon~endations which were not accepted should be the subject of 
continuing discussions and negotiations between AI'1S and the department concerned 
in an effort to narrow the differences of opinion. vfuere the points of view of 
the department and Al'ffS could not be reconciled on important recommendations whi•~. 
in the judgement of AHS, w·ere essential to the successful implementation of over· 
all management improvement policies, such recommendations would be arbitrated by 
a designated authority. At the present time, the only authority acting in the 
name of the Secretary-General which had any responsibility in that area was his 
own office. Having many other duties to attend to, he did not believe that he 
himself could adequately take on the task of examining each of the recommendations 
of AI'1S and entering into difficult negotiations with the department heads concerned. 
Accordingly, there appeared to be a need either to strengthen his office for that 
purpose or to assign the responsibility to the executive office of the Secretary
General. Another solution might be to establish the post of Inspector-General, 
1vhose principal function vrould be to oversee the implementation of M1S 
recommendations. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/31/SR.24 
Enslish 
Page 6 

(~~J)-~vj_~son) 

18. Another possibility which deserved consideration vras a system of reporting 
results to an authority outside the Secretariat. Thus, A1'1S might report annually 
to ACABQ.. The report might be divided into two parts: the first part recording 
how much progress had been made in putting accepted recommendations into effect: 
and the second part listing rejected recommendations and detailing the points of 
view of AI'S and the department. It would be for ACABQ to report to the Fifth 
Committee as it savr fit on the unresolved problems. 

19. Clearly, the role of AMS could be stren~thened in a variety of ways. He 
assured the Committee that the Secretary-·General 1...-ould act on the suggestion that 
a written circular be sent to all departments and offices in the Secretariat 
starting his firm and unqualified support for the worl;;. and recommendations of AMS 
and his insistence that the most careful attention be given to Al',~S recommendations 
at the highest level of each department or office. 

20. Be expressed regret that there had been a misunderstanding as to the purpose 
of document A/C.5/31/29, a misunderstanding which had been reinforced by the 
unfortunate drafting of the first two lines of paragraph 4. At the thirtieth 
session of the General Assembly, it had been suggested that there might be 
advantages, in terms of efficiency and economy, in merging AMS and the Internal 
Audit Service. Both units were in a sense management audit services; they both 
had occasion to dispatch teams to the field~ they examined the work of the same 
offices, in one case with emphasis on financial questions and in the other with 
emphasis on management problems. As vras inevitable, there vms some overlappin,q: of 
the areas with which they were concerned, and each unit quite frequently found 
itself giving advice in the other's area of competence. Following the suggestion 
made at the thirtieth session, he had undertaken to examine the matter and to 
report at the current session. l1oreover, CPC at its sixtieth session had also 
agreed to bring the matter to the attention of the General Assembly at its 
thirty-first session. Document A/C.5/3l/29 was being submitted against that 
background. However, the matter of the possible amalgamation of the two units 
was not being presented to the Assembly for a decision at the current session. 
Rather, the Secretary-General was announcing his intention to proceed during 1977 
vrith the preparation of proposals for the reorganization of the two services. 
The actual proposal for the merger of those functions would be made at the thirty
second session in the context of the programme budget estimates for the biennium 
1978-1979. 

21. Hr ~BOL!_AYAD-A_GHA (Algeria) suggested that stiff measures should be adopted 
to compel reluctant department heads, averse to change, to implement the 
recommendations of .AMS. Any requests they made for additional staff should be 
blocked, and their names should appear on a black list. 

Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution in 
do~umen.:t_.A/31/~.ll con~er~-ing: agen_9-_0t~EJ- 5~ (A/C.5/3l/42) -------

22. Mr. :fi1SELLE (Chairman of the .Advisory Committee on .Administrative and 
Budgetary-Questions) drew attention to paragraph 15 of the statement of 

I . .. 



A/C.5/31/SR.24 
English 
Page 7 

(Mr. Hselle) 

administrative and financial implications (A/C.5/31/42), in which the Secretary
General estimated that adoption of the draft resolution in document A/31/L.ll 
would entail expenditure amounting to ;;J156 ,100 for 1977, An amount of $35,200 
was required for dispatching missions to Governments of 1-ZJ:ember States and to the 
headquarters of specialized agencies, in accordance with para.graph 3 (a) of the 
draft resolution, and an amount of t,S2,300 was required in connexion with the 
holding of a 1-Torld Conference for Action against Apartheid. The latter estimate 
had been arrived at in the expectation that the Conference would be held in 
New York. Hm·rever, as 1-ras indicated by the Secretary-General, it was now 
understood that the Conference would be held away from New York, and accordingly 
the Advisory Committee was of the opinion that the provisions of General Assembly 
resolution 2609 (XXIV) should be fully complied with. The representative of 
the Secretary-·General had informed the Advisory Committee that, for the time 
being, the conference servicing requirements were estimated at approximately 
$25,000, an amount which should be deleted from the present estimates. The 
conference servicing requirements would be considered later in the session in 
the context of a consolidated statement, to be submitted by the Secretary~General, 
reflecting all substantive decisions concerning the calendar of conferences 
taken at the current session. That procedure would enable the Secretary~General 
to estimate far more accurately the costs which could be absorbed from within 
existing resources and the net additional appropriations that would be required 
to service meetings in 1977. If that course of action was acceptable, and 
bearing in mind the contents of paragraph 5 of the statement by the Secretary
General, where it was indicated that the programme budget for 1976· -1977 included 
a provision of ~)99 ,100 for the Special Committee's activities in 1977, the net 
additional requirement would be ~:;32 ,000. 

23. Accordingly, the Advisory Committee was recommending to the Fifth Committee 
that it inform the General Assembly that, should it adopt the draft resolution, an 
additional appropriation of ~332 ,000 1wuld be required under section 3 A of the 
progranwe budget and that conference servicing requirements provisionally estimated 
by the Secretary--General at approximately $25,000 would be considered by the 
Assembly in the context of its consideration of the total requirements of the 
revised calendar of conferences for 1977. 

24. ~he CHAIRMAN proposed to the Committee that it request the Rapporteur to 
report directly to the General Assembly that, should it adopt the draft resolution 
in document A/31/L.ll, an additional appropriation of $32,000 would be required 
under section 3 A of the programme budget for the biennium 1976-·1977, and that 
conference servicing requirements provisionally estimated by the Secretary·· 
General at $25,000 would be considered by the Assembly in the context of its 
consideration of the total requirements of the revised calendar of conferences 
for 1977. 

25. It was so decided. 

I ... 



A/C.5/31/SR.24 
English 
Page 8 

26. Mr. LADOR (Israel) said that his delegation had made its position clear on 
draft~esolution A/31/L.ll when the programme of work of the Special Committee had 
been discussed by the General Assembly. In the past, the Special Committee had 
undertaken assir;:nments and work programmes outside the terms of reference originally 
assicned to it, including activities connected with the Hiddle East problem.: his 
delegation was therefore unable to endorse any recommendations concerning the 
Special Committee's work progran1mes, especially those with financial implications. 
If the statement of administrative and financial implications (A/C.5/31/42) had been 
put to a vote, his delegation would have voted against it. 

27. Mr. GRODSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that his delegation 
attached the utmost importance to the struggle against apartheid in all its forms 
and manifestations 2nd believed that the activities envisaged in craft resolc;.tion 
A/31/L.ll were of paramount significance, fitted in with the goals set by the United 
Nations, and fully deserved to be financed. In that connexion, it regretted that 
the United Nations Secretariat had not follo-vred the Financial Rules and Regulations 
and the recommendg,tions of the Ad Hoc Committee of Experts to Examine the Finances 
of the United Nations and the Specialized Agencies and absorbed the cost of the 
planned activities by making adjustments within the regular budget. 

28. Hr. HANG Lien-sheng (China) said that his delegation intended to vote in 
favour of draft resolution A/31/L.ll. How·ever, it objected to the expenses related 
to the Special Committee's proposed representation at the Conference in Rome, 
referred to in paragraph 8 of the statement of administrative and financial 
implications (A/C.5/31/42). Its position regarding the Afro-Asian Peoples 
Solidarity Organization and the Horld Peace Council had been stated in the relevant 
forum. 

AGLNDA ITEI'-1 100: SCALE OF ASSESSMENTS FOR THE APPORTIONHENT OF THE EXPENSES OF THE 
UNIT:8D NATIONS : REPORT OF THE CO!VIJIUTTEE ON CONTRIBUTIOF!S 
(A/31/11: A/C.5/3~/L.7, L.8, L.lO) (con~inued) 

29. ~r. KIKHIA (Libyan Arab Republic) said that the question of the scale of 
assessments touched upon other issues such as the role of small States, the 
participation of developing countries in the administration and decision--making of 
the Organization and the extent to which such countries could influence or be 
affected by it. That question was also related to the implementation of the 
fundamental principles of the Charter. Article 2 of the Charter provided for the 
sovereign equality of all Members and stipulated that they should fulfil in good 
faith their obligations under the Charter. One of the important obligations was 
that each Member was liable for the expenses of the Organization in accordance with 
a scale of assessments determined by the General Assembly in accordance with 
Article 17, paragraph 2, of the Charter. In addition, the apportionment of the 
expenses of the United Nations must take due account of the political, social 
and economic realities of the contemporary world, as well as the ethical and 
legal principles upon which the international community was based. 



A/C 0 5 I .::\l/ol'co 2)!
English 
Pa,q;e 9 

(l'ir. Y.:ikhia, Libyan Arab Pee public_) 

30. The report of the Comrn_ittee on Contributions (l\/31/ll) was not totally 
satisfactory and uas thus difficult to accept. Any short-cominG;s in that report, 
however, were not the result of any laclc of effort and devotion on the part of the 
Committee on Contributions. The task of the.t Committee was very complex and 
technical, and was further hampered by the unavailability of cor:'lplete data and the 
lack of definite standards for measuring the real 1-realth and income of States. As 
a result, the Committee on Contributions had been compelled to depend frequently on 
unreliable sources and inaccurate data, vith the result that sor,le of its 
conclusions -vrere arbitrary. Another complicating factor was the lack of 
ae;reer,Jent on clear definitions of such concepts as national income, per capita 
incOEle and national uealth; even the ten1s "developine;" and ''developed" were not 
unambie;uous. The task of the ComrJittee on Contributions was further complicated by 
the rapid chane;es which occurred in the modern vrorld. 

31. In the past the majority of developing countries had not c1evoted adequate 
attention to the very technical question of the scale of assessments or, indeed, to 
Fifth Committee m8.tters in general. That neglect had been due to the lack of 
adequate numbers of specialists and experts in the developing countries slcilleQ in 
the relevant disciplines an<i the fact tha.t the majority of the countries of the 
third world were assessed at the Ninir1mn level and consequently felt that the 
question was of no c;reat concern to them. The developinc; countries, hm·rever, were 
becoming increasine;ly convinced that, in order for their participation in the vrork 
of the Organize.tion to be effective, they Emst devote greater attention to the -vrork 
of the Fifth Conmittee. 

32. The Co1maittee on Contributions had indicated that the basis upon which it had 
apportioned the expenses of the UniteG. Nations for 1977-1979 ~<ras the same as that 
used previously, namely, capacity to pay, based on the :::.ss·..;.mption that the 
estimates of comparative national income were the most just indicators of capacity 
to pay. Various other ft::tctors had also been te.ken into account, in accorC.ance uith 
standards laid dovn in various decisions since 1946. His delegation sum:)orted tte 
view expressed by the representa.tives of Iraq and Jordan that capacity to pay did 
not always correspond to the actual revenues of a State, especially in those 
ueveloping States which needecl increased revenues to develop their economies and 
raise the standard of living of their peoples. Such countries required many years 
to absorb such revenues and transform them into national productive capital uhich 
would raise their real capacity to pay and thereby justify raisinc their 
contributions to the budget of the United Nations. That consideration was 
especially important if it was recalled that the gap between developing and 
developed countries -vras 1-rideninc~. lJational income did not tal\:e into account the 
effect of price inflation and of the erosion of currency values on the purchasine; 
pm-rer of rm-r material exports. Furthermore, it did not adequately reflect such 
factors as peace, technological problems, level of infrastructure development and 
standards of agriculture, education and trade. Jl!ational income could not, 
moreover, provide a clear picture of the long-term development needs of countries 
dependent on a single, non--renewable source of income such as oil. In many cases, 
therefore, a. rise in per capita income was only a temporary indication of increased 
capacity to pay and should not be used as an indicator. 

I . .. 



A/C.5/31/SR.24 
bnglish 
Page 10 

(Ivir. ICil<.:hia, Libyan Arab Republic) 

33. It was therefore necessary to seelc other indicators l·rhich would give a clearer 
picture of capacity to pay and vrhich would tal;:.e into account all the economic, 
social and historical conditions of a country, including its den.,_ographic situation, 
nutrition standards, health care and education facilities, labour force, 
consumption reserves and availability of resources. In addition, account must be 
taken of the time frame1-mrlc of developTaent. 

34. The principles "lvhich, in the view of the Committee on Contributions, justified 
increases or decreases in the assessments of various States were not clear to his 
delegation. It therefore believed that the justifications for any change in the 
assessments of Menber States must be more clearly defined. The complete pictc:re of 
the situation was available only to the C01MJ1ittee on Contributions and the 
Secretariat, and there was no reason for enveloping the deliberations of the 
Cor.1mittee on Contributions in secrecy. 

35. His delegation believed it would be a mistake to impose on States large 
increases such as those which the Committee on Contributions was recommending, 
especially as the States concerned had few· means of expressinc; their opposition and 
preventine: the recommended increases. Increases from one scale of assessments to 
another should not exceed a 3pecified magnitude and should on no account exceed 
15 per cent. Sudden enormous increases placed Governments in embarrassing 
positions, because they had long-term development plans which made budgetary 
allocations in advance on the basis of reasonable assumptions. However, no limit 
should be placed on the percentage by which a State 1 s assess:r2ent could be reduced 
if its economy was suffering from the effects of natural disasters or significant 
deteriorations which justified lovering its assessment or even granting an 
exemption from assessment. Among the causes which, in the vie-vr of his delegation, 
justified reducing a State's assessment was foreign ap;gression of the military and 
economic types, as suffered by those States which were facing racist aggression in 
Africa and the 1·liddle l.;ast. 

36. It was in the interests of the United Nations and in accordance with the 
Charter that all l'le:u1ber States should be obliged to share in meeting the budget. 
That did not r•1ean, however, that every State must participate on an equal basis. 
Assessments to the budget should not be compared to the membership dues of a club 
but to a tax system with a progressive structure. Thus, differences in the 
assessments of States did not compromise their sovereign equality. The legal and 
moral justification for such differences was to be found in the duty of the United 
Nations under the Charter to er,lploy international machinery for the promotion of 
the economic and social advancement of all peoples. Accordingly, it was accepted 
that as the capacity to pay of any particular nation increased it should contribute 
more. In that connexion, his delegation supported the view that the permanent · 
members of the Security Council should be assessed at a special level in view of 
their enjoyment of the special privilege of the veto. 

I . .. 



A/C.5/31/SR,24 
English 
Pac;e 11 

(I.lr. Kil~:hia, Libyan Arab Renublic) 

37. Increased assessments should not be imposed without consultation with the 
State r'oncerned, wi tlwut hearine; j ts r.-oint of viev and without present inc; the causes 
that justified an increase. That was especially the case with the developin0 
countries, 1-1hose technical capacities were not adequate and vhich needed a longer 
period of tilile to consider and analyse their assessments. T-vro suggestions might 
be followed, First, when it was contemplated that the assessn1ent of a State would 
be raised by a percentage in excess of an agreed specific limit, the State should 
be contacted in advance so that the decision to raise its assessment would be made 
with its ac;reement. Secondly, a new scale of assessments should be discussed. at 
two consecutive sessions of the General Assembly in order to sive States an 
opportunity to examine the issues and present their points of view. 

38. The situation of countries which depended on a single source of income, 
especially when it was depletable, should be examined rore closely. The capacity 
to pay of such countries was not comparable with that of countries with diversified 
sources of income and. lasting economic resources. That was especially true of 
countries, generally developing countries, which had had to begin the development 
effort from ground level and which haO. not had the hur,mn resources, accumulated 
material -vrealth and econoNic and social infrastructure of advanced countries. For 
those reasons, the criterion of national wealth was realistic and equitable and 
should be used as a dependable basis for measurement and assessment. 

39. Eis dele~ation supported the maintenance of the rule of the upper limit in 
order to prevent domination of the Organization by any one State. It also 
supported a re-examination of the floor principle 1-rith a view to benefiting the 
small States, especially the developing small States. It was unacceptable for the 
burden of the developing countries as a whole to be increased. His delegation 
therefore opposed the lowering of the assessments of the developed countries in the 
proposed scale of assessments. 

40. There should be a high-level, extensive and intensive study of the subject of 
the apportionment of the expenses of the United. l'Jations. Such a study 1muld 
provide the Con~ittee on Contributions with new criteria and indicators for 
apportioning expenses in a clearer and more equitable manner which took into 
account the new world realities. His delegation also supported the idea of 
enlarginG the Committee on Contributions and re-examining its ccmposition. 

41. The question whether the higher assessments of some States in the new scale 
would have an effect on voluntary contributions to various international 
organizations should be studied in order to avert any possible harmful effects. It 
should be kept in mind in that connexion that some developing countries granted 
foreign aid to the extent of 20 per cent of their national incomes, while the 
foreign aid of developed States, with the exception of some, had not even attained 
the objective of 1 per cent of their GNP. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/3l/SR.24 
English 
Page 12 

(~_f!__:__l(j.l.:hia, Libyan Arab Tiepublic) 

42. The reduction of the assessment of South Africa was, in the view of his 
delegation, unjustified and inconsistent. The apartheid regime of South Africa 
must not be encouraged or helped in its war of genocide and its policy of racial 
discrimination. His delegation also noted that South Africa had not paid its 
contributions for the years 1974, 1975 and 1976, amount inc; to alrwst i~5 million. 

43. Because of its ambiguity m~d inaccuracy, the principle of capacity to pay did 
not tru~e realistically into account the circumstances of developing countries such 
as the Libyan "4r~b Tiepublic, which was spending huge suras to extricate itself 
from the vicious circle of backwardness. The Libyan Arab Republic was planning and 
building its econor,Jy on an independent basis, free from the control of foreign 
vested~interest groups and monopolies. 

44. Eis country 1 s assessed contribution had risen by almost 300 per cent in the 
past few years, and there could be no justification for a further rise of 
60 per cent. IIis Government had provided the Committee on Contributions with all 
available information, and that Committee should therefore have paid greater 
attention to the country 1 s real situation. His country's past silence on the 
scale of assessments, due to its shortage of technical personnel, had given a 
false impression about its economic circumstances and about its vTillingness to 
accept decisions without expressing opposition. 

45. The Libyan Arab Republic was a developing country, lacking modern industrial 
and agricultural techniques and at a low level of technological, social and 

/educational develop;nent. The country depended for revenue on the export of a 
sinc;le cmm.10dity, namely petroleum, and the inco1ne from that product i-TaS spent 
largely on the i:u1port of technology and capital goods. Considerable amounts were 
still being spent on overcominc; the effects of the Second Horld "Tar. Accordingly, 
not all the revenue derived from the export of oil should be included as part of 
assessable national income. The value added fro111 the production of petroleum was 
insignificant when compared to recurns from constructive investment, and that 
value w·ould fall year after year. Furthermore, ivhile the price of the country 1 s 
i"nports had risen rapidly, there had been no equivalent rise in the price of oil. 
Finally, despite the proble1us it faced, the Libyan 1\rab Republic had devoted a 
sizable part of its oil revenues to foreign aid. 

46. His country believed in the United l'Tations and did not seek to escape its 
responsibilities. However, the Organization must be based on equality, genuine 
co-operation and mutual understanding. 

AGENDA ITEH 101: APPOIIJTHENTS TO FILL VACANCIES IN THE ~viEMBERSHIP OF SUBSIDIARY 
ORGANS OF Tlill GENERAL, ASS:SLLBLY (continued) 

(a) ADVISORY COl:IHI'I'TEE 01\J ADl'.UlUSTHATIVE Al\JD BUDGETAHY QUCSTIQlqS (continued) 

47. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 
Budgetary Questions) paid a tribute to the retiring members of ACABQ and welcomed 
the newly elected members. He expressed his gratitude for his own re-election 
to that Corrw1ittee. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/31/SR.24 
.t:nglish 
Page 13 

48. ~ 1ir. THOllAS (Trinidad and Tobago) paid a tribute to 111r. Correa~ -vrhom he was 
succeeding on the Advisory Committee~ and. thanked the Fifth Committee for having 
recommended his mm appointment. 

49. i:Ir. DAJ..IASCENO VIEIPA (Brazil) thanked the Committee for having elected 
: ir. Correa to four consecutive terms on the Advisory Connnittee and congratulated 
the newly elected and re-elected members. 

50. l'·Ir. ZDROJOVJY (Poland) thanked the Committee for having supported the 
appointment of rlir. Abraszewski to ACABQ and welcomed the appointment of the other 
ne~-r members. 

51. :.ir. DARAJA (United Republic of Tanzania) thanked the members of the Fifth 
Committee for having once again recommended the appointment of ivir. ~Iselle to the 
Advisory Connni ttee. 

The meeting rose at 1.25 p.m. 




